LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY

N IEN
ENEORERNITS Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial S

Support for the Within-Described Project: 3/11/2013 -- 1165

1. Tyvpe of Funds for W 2 e i KT
j .| Victims Of Crime Act- Victims Assistance (Federal 16.575 VOCA )
which you are applying

2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln
Federal I.D: 721273159 Parish: Lincoln
Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Avenue
Address Line 2: Address Line 3: PO Box 1223
City: Ruston State: LA Zip: 71273-1223

3. Recipient Agencies |DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

4. Project Director N - Ms. Cathv A Title: Executive Director
i Agency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Ruston State: LA Zip: 71270-4404
Phone: 318-513-9373 Fax: Email: cayodart@bellsouth net
5. Financial Officer Y o ;I;Zlee[:c];:mldceepa'
Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Ruston State: LA Zip: 71270-4404
Phone: 318-254-8230 Fax: Email: email?99@email com
6. Contact Title: Executive Director

Name: Ms_ Cathy Ay
Damme: Bl Caltnritre Agency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Ruston State: LA Lip: 71270-4404
Phone: 318-513-9373 Fax: Email: cayodart@bellsouth.net
7. Brief Summary of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project Domestic Violence Program
gf;;z;fXCEEd Poves The. Rural Advocates will provide direct services to domestic violence victims and community awareness events in Grant Parish and Winn
Parish.
8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 0. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 21.048.00 FEDERAL 27.366.00 100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,312.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 2.499.00 e el
EQUIPMENT 630.00 INTEREST Ll
- 5 STATE MATCH 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 1.877.00 CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 IN.KIND MATCH 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 27.366.00 100%
TOTAL 27,366.00 10. Project Start Date: 11/1/2012  Project End Date: 10/31/2013
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Lousiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1165

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance 27.366.00 27,366.00
Team

Total: 27,366.00 27.366.00

Applicant Ageney: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 21,048.00 21,048.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.312.00 1,312.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 2.499.00 2,499.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 630.00 630.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 1.877.00 1,877.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 27,366.00 27,366.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 27.366.00 27,366.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 27,366.00 27,366.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Rural Advocate - Winn Parish
Name: Sara McDaniel
C tation: $12/hour (@ 25 hrsiweek (@ 9 weeks @ 50% = 51,350; 4.050.00
o $12/hour @ 25 hrs/week @ 9 weeks @ 100% = $2,700 Bt
Position: Rural Advocate - Grant Parish
Name: Debra Faircloth
C e O $15/hour (@ 25 hours/week @ 34 weeks @ 50% = 56,375; 13.125.00
e $15/hour @ 25 hoursiweek @ 18 weeks @ 100% = $6,750 e
Position: Volunteers
Name: Varies
Computation: 387.3 howrs @ $10/hour 3,873.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 21.048.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Rural Advocate - Winn Parish
Name: Sara McDaniel
: Social Security - 54.050 (@ .062 = 5251; Medicare - $4.050
Computation: @ 0145 = $58 309.00
Position: Rural Advocate - Grant Parish
Name: Debra Faircloth
. Social Security - $13,125 @ .062 = 5813; Medicare - $13.125
Computation: @ 0145 = 190 1.003.00
Emplovee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1.312.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel: Project related activities for Rural Advocates
Location: DART's service area
Item: Local Travel
Computation: 4.900 miles (@ 5.051 = 52,499 (current state rate will be used) 2.499.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 2.499.00
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item: 4-drawer locking file cabinet
Item: 4-drawer locking file cabinet
Quantity: 1 250.00
Item: All in one printer, fax, & copier
Item: All in one printer, fax, & copier
Quantity: 1 220.00
Item: shredder
Item: shredder
Quantity: 1 160.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 630.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Basic office supplies
Computation: $23/month @ 11 months & 524/month @ 1 month 277.00
Supply Item: Donated Office - Grant Parish
Computation: 5100/month @ 12 months 1,.200.00
Supply Item: Donated Office - Winn Parish
Computation: 5100/month (@ 4 months 400.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 1.877.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL

COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 27 366.00
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Biidcet Catato Total Amount Paid with Federal|Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
g gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

Personnel 21,048 17,175 3,873 21,048

1.2 Employee Benefits 1.312 1.312 0 0 1.312
1.3 |Travel (including Training) 2,499 2,499 0 0 2,499
14 gﬁsﬁzis& S 1877 277 0 1,600 1877
1.5 |Equipment 630 630 0 0 630
Total: 27,366 21,893 0 5473 27,366
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

The Rural Advocate for Winn Parish is needed to provided domestic violence services to victims living in Winn Parish and the Rural Advocate for Grant

Parish is needed to provided domestic violence services to victims living in Grant Parish.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Salary is comparable to others in the field with similar education, experience, and job duties and reponsibilites.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Rural Advocate Winn Parish - Provide direct services to domestic violence victims such as legal advocacies, case management, counseling and referrals,
educates and trains the community on domestic violence issues, and coordinates meetings for community groups and agencies who work with domestic

violence victims.

Rural Advocate Grant Parish - Provide direct services to domestic violence victims such as legal advocacies, case management, counseling and referrals,
educates and trains the community on domestic violence issues, and coordinates meetings for community groups and agencies who work with domestic

violence victims.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position ]

Rural Advocate for Winn Parish - Existing position; individual hired specifically for this position.

Rural Advocate for Grant Parish - Existing position; individual hired specifically for this position.
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

‘9. Are volunteers used in this project? ‘

Yes

|9.1. [s this a VOCA-funded project? |

Yes

|9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohunteers. |

N/A

9.2. Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?

Yes

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

Volunteers will attend CCRT meetings to discuss domestic violence issues in their community - 100 hours
Volunteers will assist with domestic violence awareness activities in their community - 175 hours

Volunteers will assist with fundraising activities to help support the local office - 109.125 hours

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

Yes

9.7. Are timesheets kept on voluinteers?

Yes

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
@ART - Resumes & Job Description (VOCA).pdf Resumes & Job Descriptions
ﬂ"oluntec:r Job Description.pdf Volunteer Job Description
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ORGANIZATIONAL CHART, JOB DESCRIPTIONS, AND
RESUMES





DART - Organizational Chart

g
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Executive Director—FT
Cathy Ayo
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JOB DESCRIPTION
RURAL ADVOCATE

Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

FUNCTION: The Rural Advocate will establish community support and provide
domestic violence services inside her own parish.

SUPERVISION: The Rural Advocate is directly responsible to the Legal Advocate/
Rural Supervisor.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Attend required trainings and staff meetings.

Acquire an understanding of DART's policies and procedures, Quality Assurance Standards, and
all aspects of domestic violence.

Raise awareness of the need for domestic violence services in the area.

Organize a Coordinated Community Response Team by motivating and recruiting members
from all fields within the community. Assist in devising goals and priorities for the team.

Educate and train the community on domestic violence issues.
Recruit volunteers to assist in organizing the community and providing direct services.

Provide legal information to area victims, make referrals to appropriate individuals of agencies,
and advocate on behalf of the victims to ensure they are getting the legal relief needed.

Provide protective order information to victims of domestic violence and, when needed, assist
women in obtaining protective orders. Make referrals to legal services and, upon request,
accompany women to court.

Assist domestic violence victims with safety plans and goal-related services.

Complete all required documentation in a timely manner.

Faithfully discharge any and all additional responsibilities assigned by the Legal Advocate/Rural
Supervisor or Executive Director.





QUALIFICATIONS:

General:

Education:

Experience:

Salary Range:

Rural Advocate--2

Excellent oral and communication skills. Ability to work
independently and be self-directed.

College degree in social work or related fieid preferred but not
mandatory.

Experience working with the public, preferably working in a social

service setting. Experience in organizing projects and speaking in
public.

$11/hour - $16/hour





RESUME

Debra Dianne Faircloth

9296 Hwy 122
Dry Prong, LA 71423

Phone: 318-513-9373 (work)
318-899-5296 (home)

Education:

Degrees & Dates Acquired Schools

Certificates Attended

skokkkokokkkkok 3 okook ok ok ok ok sk sk ke sk e ko s deckook ook sk ek

MSW 1994 Grambling State University

abd 1984 University of Southwestern Louisiana
MA 1980 University of Southwestern Louisiana
BA 1976 - Louisiana Tech

Employment History:

- Turning Point’  Program Coordinator ~ August 2008-2009

DART _Womén's Advocate June 2000- August 2009
Paradigm Day PCAU Psychotherapist 1996-2000

Hospital

Jackson Parish ~ Psychotherapist 1994-1996

Hospital

Cedar Creek Teacher 1990-1992 |





109 Buady Bates Road Phone {318} 528-2382.
Winnfield, LA 71483 Mobile (318) 607-2830

Sara P. McDaniel

Education Northwestern State Unlversrty Natchitoches, LA
60 + semester hours

Huéy P. Long Memorial Vocational School  Winnfield, LA
Business Skills Training

Winnfield Senior High School Winnfield, LA

Employment Retired

1981 - 2010 Regions Insurance Winnfield, LA

Commercial Insurance Agent

» Current Louisiana Property and Casualty License

» Responsibilities included marketing, sales and service of
all commercial accounts for agency, day to day agency
operations and customer refations

» Fully proficient in office management skills including
electronic communication, data base management and
word processing

* Maintained employment in job position through four

~ changes in agency ownership

References Personal and business references avaiiable upon request






D.A.R.T.
Special Events/Projects Volunteer

Function: Assist with community awareness and fundraising events.
Training: None required.
Supervision: DART staff project coordinator.

Shelter Maintenance - (throughout year) Perform routine yard maintenance, cleaning inside
shelter, or special shelter projects.

CCRT Member - (continuous) Attend scheduled CCRT meetings and assist the Rurail Advocate
with community awareness and fundraising events.

Radiothon - (April or May} Collect donations at Super One, take pledges over the phone,
distribute flyers prior to the event, talk on the radio, or assist with set-up or clean-up.

Candlelight Vigil - (October) Distribute flyers, assist with set-up or clean-up, bring
refreshments, participate in the program, or deliver and set-up silhouettes.

Pumpkin Patch - (October) Unload pumpkins at Townsend House or turn pumpkins weekly.
Agency Fairs - (varies) Distribute literature or assist with set-up and clean-up.
Christmas Angel Tree - (December) Pick up and wrap gifts.

Other Events - {varies) Distribute flyers and assist staff with preparations for other events.






SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
D. VOCA Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Trawvel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed
established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

Yes

‘2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

Yes

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

The Rural Advocate for Winn Parish and the Rural Advocate for Grant Parish will be reimbursed for mileage for project related activities -

providing services for domestic violence victims, attending community meetings, and providing community awareness events.

3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and’or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

INOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Is equipment requested for this project?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

4-drawer locking file cabinet is needed at the Grant Parish office to securely keep client files.
All in one printer, fax_ & copier is needed at the Grant Parish office to provide services and to conduct regular business.

The shredder is needed at the Grant Parish office to destroy confidential information.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

DART will obtain prices for these items from three local venders in our area and purchase the items from the vendor with the lowest cost.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

The equipment is directly related to this project and will only be used at the Grant Parish office by the Rural Advocate.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 12 of 53



SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

Basic office supplies are needed for the Rural Advocates to perform daily activities in Winn Parish and Grant Parish.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

Basic office supplies will only be used by the Rural Advocates in Winn Parish and Grant Parish.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

Yes

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

Donated office space is needed in Winn Parish and Grant Parish to provide services to domestic violence victims in those parishes.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.

The donated office space in each parish is directly related to the project.
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

‘4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
H. VOCA Purpose Areas

1. Please select the types of victimization served (Check all that apply).

Domestic Violence
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
I. VOCA Federal Funds

Indicate how much of the VOCA finds will be used to meet the priority and underserved requirements?

1. Child Abuse

0.00

2. Domestic Violence

21.893.00

3. Sexual Assault

0.00

4. Underserved - DULDWI Crashes

0.00

5. Underserved - Survivors of Homicide Victims

0.00

6. Underserved - Assault

0.00

7. Underserved - Adults Molested as Children

0.00

8. Underserved - Elder Abuse

0.00

9. Underserved - Robbery

0.00

10. Underserved - Other Violent Crimes

0.00

11. Total of Federal Funds

21.893.00
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
J. VOCA Funding Sources

‘Provide the total amounts of funding allocated to victim services based on the agency's current fiscal vear budget.

‘1. Funding Sources - All federal funds received other than this VOCA award.

446.520.00

2. Funding Sources - The federal amount of this VOCA award only.

21.893.00

3. Funding Sources - State funds.

0.00

4. Funding Sources - Local funds.

187.784.00

5. Funding Sources - Other funds.

16.298.00

6. Total of all funding sources.

672,495.00
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

The Violence Policy Center in Washington, DC, currently ranks Louisiana third in the nation in single victim/single perpetrator homicides, the category of
murder that covers husbands Lilling wives and boyfriends killing girlfriends. Louisiana has ranked first at least twice since 1997 and is never lower than
fifth. Two back-to-back surveys by LCADV confirm that about 1000 women and children reach out to the now-19 domestic violence programs in the

state. In 2012, DART provided services to 763 new women and children.

After 17 vears of serving a 5-parish area—Union, Lincoln, Bienville, Jackson, and Claiborne Parishes—DART was asked to provide services for Winn
Parish and Grant Parish in June 2012. Like DART s original five parishes, Winn and Grant are largely rural parishes with the vast majority of its citizens

living in communities, villages, or small towns. Rural women in Winn and Grant Parishes must overcome all the traditional barriers of poverty, geographic
isolation, and no public transportation; they also have virtually no social service agencies in their parishes. The local domestic violence program providing

domestic violence services closed at the beginning of 2012, so victims have gone without help.

Direct service to underserved populations has always been a priority of DART. By maintaining an office in each of the parishes, DART makes it possible
for survivors to recefve services close to home. Prior to opening the rural offices in Bienville, Claiborne, Jackson, and Union, staff members from the
Lincoln Parish office had to travel to these areas and thus were only able to serve a total of 15-25 women a vear in the out-lying parishes. For the past
four years, the four established rural offices provided services to approximately 180 new women and 200 new children each vear. Having a physical
presence in each of the parishes we serve has increased the number of survivors who have access to services. With offices open in both Winn and Grant

Parishes, DART excepts to serve approximately 50 domestic violence survivors in each parish.

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

More than 80% of the citizens in DART’s original service area live in rural communities or small towns. Poverty, isolation, and lack of resources serve to
keep rural domestic violence victims entrapped. When DART was asked to provide services to Winn Parish and Grant Parish in June, 2012, we
recognized that Winn and Grant fit our demographic precisely. Its citizens not only had to contend with the barriers listed—poverty, isolation, and so on;
in addition, they had gone without service from a domestic violence program for some months. When Turning Point in Alexandria closed its doors last
winter, Winn and Grant lost direct services to victims in their home parish. DART makes serving the rural victim of family violence a priority by carryving

crucial services to Winn Parish and Grant Parish victims of familv violence.
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Goals

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the
problem.

To increase safety for domestic violence victims living in Winn Parish and Grant Parish by providing nonresidential services and by letting victims know

how to access services in their respective parishes.
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SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
M. VOCA Activites

ACTIVITIES
Identify and describe how you will achieve each of your stated project objectives along with a time frame. Activities must correlated with the stated Goals and

Objectives.

1. When will the service be provided (daily, weelkdy, monthly) and what are the hours of operation?

Goal 1, Objective 1 - The Rural Advocate for Grant Parish will provide safety planning, education, and referrals to nonresidential survivors in Grant
Parish. The project will begin operations on November 1, 2012, and continue through October 31, 2013, Services will be available Monday - Friday
from 10:00 - 3:00.

Goal 1, Objective 2 - The Rural Advocate for Winn Parish will provide safety planning, education, and referrals to nonresidential survivors in Winn
Parish. The project will begin operation on July 1, 2013, and continue through October 31, 2013, Services will be available Monday - Friday from 10:00
- 3:00.

Goal 2, Objective 1 - The Rural Advocate for Grant Parish will call or visit local businesses, churches, schools, and community groups each week and
book speaking engagements. In addition, the Rural Advocate will organize and publicize community meetings and distribute domestic violence literature
and DART brochures to local business_ support agencies, and law enforcement each month. The project will begin operation on November 1, 2012, and
continue throngh October 31, 2013 Speaking engagements are designed to help identify domestic violence victims and to advise them of resources

available in the commmunity.

Goal 2, Objective 1 - The Rural Advocate for Winn Parish will call or visit local businesses, churches, schools, and community groups each week and
book speaking engagements. In addition, the Rural Advocate will organize and publicize community meetings and distribute domestic violence literature
and DART brochures to local business, support agencies, and law enforcement each month. The project will begin operation on July 1, 2013, and
continue through October 31, 2013. Speaking engagements are designed to help identify domestic violence victims and to advise them of resources

available in the community.

2. How are victims referred to and enrolled in the program (Describe specific procedures.)

Victims will be referred to the program from law enforcement, clerks of court, and DAs offices. In addition, victims will hear about the services available
at the DART offices in Winn Parish and Grant Parish at speaking engagements, from newspapers articles, and from brochures distributed in the

COMITIHLY.

When an individual contacts a Rural Advocate, the advocate will perform an interview to determine whether or not an individual is a domestic violence
victims. Individuals who are not a victim will be referred to appropriate agencies. Individuals who are a domestic violence victim will complete an Intake
form with the advocate. Once the intalke is completed, the victim will be eligible for all services provided by the advocates.

3. For what period of time are victims in the program allowed to continue to received serivees.

Victims are allowed to recefve services as long as they need help. Some victims only want assistance with a restraining orders or information about

domestic violence; others want to attend weekly support groups and/or individual counseling sessions for months.

4. Describe the overall project model, format, and/or curriculum that this project follows.

The project uses the empowerment model to provide services to domestic violence victims.
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5. Is this an evidence-based or evidence-informed program?

No

5.1. Explain.
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13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

Objective 1: The Grant Parish Rural Advocate will assist at least 50 domestic violence victims with safety planning, education, and referrals.

Objective 2: The Winn Parish Bural Advocate will assist at least 20 domestic violence victims with safetv planning, education, and referrals.

Goal 2: The Rural Advocates will inform the residents of Winn Parish & Grant Parish how to access domestic violence services.

Objective 1: The Rural Advocate for Grant Parish will hold 4 community meetings, conduct 25 speaking engagements, and distribute brochures to 5

agencies each month.

Objective 2: The Rural Advocate for Winn Parish will hold 2 community meetings, conduct 8 speaking engagements, and distribute brochures to 5

agencies each month.
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13. SECTIONS:
O. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continnation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

No

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

N/A

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

N/A

4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?

No

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the contirmation of this project and why?

N/A
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13. SECTIONS:
P. VOCA Demographics

‘ DEMOGRAPHICS

‘1. This VOCA project serves the following Congressional District(s).

5

=]

. Tvpe of Organization

Non-Profit

3. Check the ONE answer that best describes the organization receiving VOCA funds for this application.

Domestic Violence Program

4. Is this a faith-based organization?

No

h

. Is this a culturally specific community-based organization?

No
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13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

Yes

1.1. If no, explain why.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

The Rural Advocates will complete a service log to document each service provided and submit speaking engagement forms to document each event.

Survivors will be asked to complete Satisfaction Surveys to evahliate quality of services.

3. When will the data be collected?

Service logs. speakding engagement forms, and Satisfaction Surveys will be completed daily and submitted to the statistician weelkly.

4. Who will collect and analvze the data?

The statistician will compile the data and prepare monthly, quarterly, and annual reports. The executive director and rural supervisor will review the data.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Annual ProgressMonitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

““ Phone Number Email Address
51 |Cathy Ayo (318)513-9373 cayodart@bellsouth.net

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

After reviewing monthly reports, the executive director will discuss the results with the rural supervisor. If the statistics are low and/or if the direct service
staff identify a problem with the project, a plan to correct the situation will be discussed. To the extent possible, the executive director will provide staff

with the resources needed to successfully accomplish the project objectives. If needed, the project objectives will be revised.

7. Name the recipients who will recefve the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i.e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterly Progress/Monitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

Monthly statistical reports are submitted to the board of directors, the executive director, and DCFS. Quarterly statistical reports are submitted to the
executive director, the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, and the Louisiana Bar Foundation. Annual statistical reports are submitted to the
Emergency Shelter's Grants Program, United Way, board of directors, and executive director. In addition, LCLE receives an Annual Progress Report
and a monthly expenditure report.

LCLE EVALUATION related attachments:
File Name: File Description:

ﬁ)ART Evaluation Forms.pdf Service logs & evaluation form
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DART

Service Log

2012

D Chifd

T Woman [ Man Narﬁa: -

() New Survivar  we [ Carry-Over Survivar

Employes:

Parish:

Dater

Man

Tues

Wed

Thurs

Fri

Sat

SHn

SERVIGE

ind’w_iduaf

Broup

_GHILDREN ACTIVITY

Individual

broup |

Fans to Facs

Tetephone

Irrtake

Lounseling

{ Temparary Restraming Order

L ogal Advocacy

B |

| Dthar Advozacy

| Financial

ranspartation

Vg






DART
CRISIS LINE CALLS

Are you in a safe place now? : . ) YES . NO_
NO

Are you using a call phone or cordless phone? YES

(If “yes”, inform the survivor of passible coﬁﬁdenfiai'rty' breachj.

Name of Caller ~

Date Time _ _AM/PM.
Nat:u.re of Call: " Information - ~ Survivor Other
Description of Incident: B
Are you being stalked? YES___ NO___ ’D,arrger Assessment: High Mecha;m Low
Requests Made: ‘ '
Transportation Lagal Sarvices | _ . Shetter
Financial Assistancs ' Program Irformation O Not Eligible
) Counsefing - s P'rmtec:‘;lve Drder. ) [0 shelter Fuil
Refarmal - O Came to Shalt=r
0 Referred to Other Sheltar

DART In-House Refarrais to Counselor, Legal Advoczts, Shelter, ato:

Referrals to Other Agencfas:

Action Taken by Staff/Volunteer (including Safety Plan):

Resolution {Decision or Intent of Caller):

Parson Compieting Form:
Revised 11/11





Pa-m&lﬁ:-a;‘ =
DART
Non- Residential Program

‘Satisfaction Survey

Type of Service: (Please circle one type of service) Group Counseling Support Services

| General staff attitude

| ‘Helpfulness of one-to-one counseling
. Helpfulness of support group

/ Legal advocacy

|

|

|

Excellent | Good Needs improving | Poor

gk

Helpfulness of staff
Knowledge of family violence
Quality of safety planning
Helpfulness in goal setting
Comments:

No

| know more about safety than | did before | came to DART. Yes

| know more resources than | did before | came to DART.  Yes No

i
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13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

DART has obtained donated office space in both Winn and Grant Parishes to provide direct services. The agency will provide phone & internet service
at both offices. DART's Executive Director and Rural Supervisor will provide technical assistance for the project. In addition, DART will provide the
equipment and supplies needed to malce this project successful.
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13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

DART will work closely with the DA’s office, law enforcement personnel, and commumity agencies in Winn Parish and Grant Parish. Informal visits will
be made to these agencies to maintain a good working relationships, and referrals will be made to these agencies to assist victims. [n addition, these

agencies will be asked to attend CCRT meetings sponsored by DART to discuss ways of improving services to domestic violence victims.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
ﬁJART - Letters of Support (VOCA).pdf Letters of Support
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B2/,26/2813

19: 37 3187656691 FOLLAOCK POLICE

Pollock Police Department

P 0. Box 189

3812 Patterson Street

Pollock, Louisiana 71467-0189
Phone:; (318)-765-1017
Fox: (318)-765-6691
Chief of Police

Chris M. Paul

February 26, 2013

To whom it may concern,

PAGE B2

The Pollock Police Department supports D.A.R.T. in their ongoing efforts to fight family viclence in
Grant Parish.

Respectfully,

o K0

Chief Chris Paut @

CMP/dr





JAMES P. “JAY” LEMOINE

DISTRICT ATTORNEY b
THIRTY-FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT b.0.30X

COLFAX, LOUISIANA 71417

GRANT PARISH

TELEFHONE (318) 627-3205
FACSIMILE (318) 627-3279

February 26, 2013

To:  To whom it may concern

From: James P. “Jay” Lemoine
Ref: DART

The Grant Parish District Attorney’s Office supports Grant Parish DART, and its efforts to
serve rural victims of family violence.

ames P. “Jay” Lemoine
District Attorney

Thirty — Fifth Judicial District
Grant Parish





BB/12/2812 13:42 2186284111 ' WINNFIELDPD PAGE B2

Winnfield Police Department

203 South Jones Street
Winnfield, LA 71483
Phone 318-628-3511 » Fax 318-625-4111

Johnny Ray Carpenter Russefl Jones Cathy McCoy
Chief of Police Assistant Chief Secretary to Chief

June 12, 20112
RE: Domestic Abuse Resistance Team
To Whom [t May Concern:

I gladly support the efforts of the DART in their endeavor to increase public
awareness, offer training and education to law enforcement officers, and provide shelter,
counseling and advocacy to the many victims of domestic abuse.

I 'am requesting that funding be provided to DART to ensure that existing services
continue to be offercd to this community.

Thank you th advance for your time and consideration.

obnny Ray Carpenter
Chief of Police





85713720812 11:33 2186287952 WINN PSRISH SHERIFF PAGE  B2/02

- WINN PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Cranford Jordan - Sheriff & Ex-Officio Tax Collector
P.O. Box 950 » Winnfield « LA 71483

Office: 318-628-4¢11 o Fax: 318-628-796%

June 13%, 2012

RE: DOMESTIC ABUSE RESISTANCE TEAM

To Whom It May Concern:

As the newly elected Sheriff of Winn Parish, T fully suport the efforts of DART in our
parish. I believe in it’s program to increase public awareness, offer training and education to law
cnforcement, and provide shelter, counseling and advocacy to victims of domestic abuse. Our
parish, like many others, is highly affected by the crime of domestic abuse.

Lam requesﬁrig that the much needed funding be provided to DART to provide services
to the people of my parish.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

(b

C.L. Jordan, Sheriff
Winn Parizsh Sheriffs Office





SEP-z4-2812 12:82

Frem: 3186227336

Jack G. McFarland
President

Karen Tvler
Secrelary-Treasurer
Doris Leeper
Vice-President
Dristrict One
Phiilip livans
District Two
Deicnne Carpenter
District Three
Doris T.eeper
District Four
Jack G. McFarland
Diistrict Five
Earl Lasyone

District Six
Dewayne Sanders

District Seven
Robert T.. “Bob™ Hutlo

winn eolice durs Faagil’i

WINN PARISH POLICE JURY

PO. Drawer 951, WINNIIELD, LOUISIANA 71485-0051
Phone (318) 628-5824 Fax (318) 628-7336
E-Mail: pjladmin@wppi.net

September 24, 2012

Mr, Ken Walker, Program Director

Northwest Law Enforcement Planning Agency, Inc.
615 Main Street

Pincville, La. 71360

Re:  Letter of Support-Dart
Dear Mr. Walker,

On behalf of the Winn Parish Police Jury, please accept this letter of our
full support of the Domestic Abuse Resistance Team (DART) currently
jocaled in our Parigh.

[t is extremely important to our community that this program be available
to provide the appropriate safe shelter, counscling services and support to
the victims of domestic abuse in our community,

Thank you for vour continued support of this program,

Sincerely,

/&’/uf,«.

Karen Tvler
Secretary/Treasurer

HOME OF THE LOUISTANA FOREST FESTLIVAL
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13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

Please provide the following information if vour organization/agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

6/30/2012

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

1/1/2011

|1.1.2. audit period ending:

12/31/2011

|1.2. Date of next audit

6/30/2012

|1.2.1. audit period beginning:

1/1/2012

1.2.2. audit period ending:

12/31/2012

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE

6/30/2012
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13. SECTIONS:
U. VOCA LAVNS & CVR

LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS)
and

CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS (CVR)

1. Provide the individual, their telephone and email responsible for assisting victims in regard to accessing using the LAVNS system.

Wanda James_ Legal Advocate & Rural Supervisor
(318)513-9373
widart@bellsouth net

‘2. Does this individual also serve as the agency's point of contact for LAVNS?

Yes

|2.1. If not, please provide the name, telephone and email

‘3. Has this individual received training by LCLE to learn how victims are served by LAVNS?

Yes

3.1. If no, will the agency request LAVNS training from LCLE within 30 days of the award? NOTE: More information regarding LAVINS

program, inchuding training information, can be found at: http://Icle la_gov'programs/lavns asp.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

4. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting LAVNS and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please go to the LCLE wesite to request free LAVINS materials at: www.lcle la.gov/lavns.

Yes

5. Is the individual identifed above, the same individual responsible for assisting victims in regard to services available through the Crime Victims Reparations
(CVR) program?

Yes

5.1. If no, please provide the name, telephone and email

6. Does the agency know who the CVR Claims Investigator is at the Parish Sheriff's Office?

Yes

7. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting CVR and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please visit LCLE's website for additional information on the CVR program, applications and other forms at: www Icle la_gov/programs/cvr asp.

Yes
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13. SECTIONS:
V. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This

information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

'You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - Identify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Cathv Avo

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

cavodart@bellsouth.net

1.2. Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
(318)513-9373

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoi gov/about/ocr/assistance him.

No

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQOP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. FYES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. If NO, vou must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

EEQP certification is on file at the office.

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Program Brochures
Verbal Orientation

Written Orientation / Program Manual
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4.1.1. Describe Other

N/A

4.2. Employees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

4.2.1. Describe Other

N/A

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check all boxes that apply.

Program Handbool
Written Orientation

Verbal Orientation

5.1. Describer Other
N/A

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resolution of complaints
alleging discrimination in employvment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other
N/A

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

Emplovees can file a written complaint alleging discrimination with the Executive Director. The Executive Director will

ifvestigate the allegation and notify the emplovee of her findings. If the employee disagrees with the outcome, the employee can
present the complaint to the board of directors. The board's decision is final.

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

6.2.1. Describe Other
N/A
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6.2.2. Describe Procedure

Clients can file a written complaint alleging discrimanation in services with the Executive Director. The Executive Director will
investigate the allegation and notify the client of her findings in writing. If the client disagrees with the outcome, the client can

present the complaint to the board of directors. The board's decision is final.

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:
a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analvsis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. £YES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other
N/A

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?

No

8.1.1. K YES, please certify:

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a

recipient of finds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of

Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with any of these areas?

Complaints

Limited English Proficiency (LEP)
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13. SECTIONS:
W. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R_ §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not both. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice, 810 7% Street, N.W.., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202} 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.

Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.
Is a non-profit organization

Is receiving an award less than 525.000.

1.2. The EEQP Ceritfication Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U S Depariment
of Justice, 810 7th Street. N.'W_, Washington, D.C_ 2053 1.
No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. If NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitited. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.
The EEOP exemption form has been completed and will be mailed to the Office for Civil Rights as soon as LCLE issues DART

a grant number.

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.
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2.1. This agency has 50 or more employees and is recefving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQP in accordance with 28 C.F R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and employee or

for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No

2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:
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13. SECTIONS:
X. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal year, did your business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) recefve

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U_S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;
AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or
organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp//www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

D | Name Annual Income
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13. SECTIONS:
Y. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copv of the most recent audited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copv of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.
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Douglas A. Brewer, LLC

Certified Public Accountant

500 North Trenton
F.O. Box 1250
Ruston, LA 71273-1250
Phone: (318) 255-8244 Fax: (318) 255-8245

INDEPENDENT AUDTIOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
D.A.R.T (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Ruston, Louistana 71270

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the D.A.R.T. (Domestic
Abuse Resistance Team), (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2011, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, as listed in
the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides
a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Domestic Abuse Resistance Team as of December 31, 2011, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated June 26,
2012, on my consideration of Domestic Abuse Resistance Team’s internal control over financial
reporting and on my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance,
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of my
audit.






My audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
of D.AR.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team) taken as a whole. The schedules listed in the
table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analyses and are not a required part of
the financial statements of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team). The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Dovglan A. Prown, CLC

Ruston, Louisiana
June 26, 2012
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D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2011

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Certificate of Deposit
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements
Buildings
Total Property and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable & Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenues
Accrued Salaries & Payroll Taxes
Accrued Sick Time
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Net Assets - Unrestricted
Net Assets - Temporarily Restricted
Net Assets - Permanently Restricted
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

§ 213,055
90,000
72,024

876

375,955

98,552
58,735

49,000

206,287

(113,195)

93,092

$ 469,047

$ -
131
17,360

14,294

31,785

31,785

388,590
48,672

437262

5 469,047

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Changes in Net Assets:
Revenues and Gains:
Grants
Public Support Donations
Non-Cash Contributions
Fund Raisings
Interest Earned
Total Revenues & Gains

Net Assets Released From Restrictions
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions

Total Revenues, Gains, and Other Support
Expenses:
Program Services
Fundraising
Management and General
Total Expenses
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ - § 551,776 $ 551,776
68,441 - 68,441
49,000 - 49,000
- 21,002 21,002
849 - 349
118,290 572,778 691,068
587,735 (587,735) -
706,025 (14,957) 691,068
557,174 - 557,174
1,080 - 1,080
68,554 - 68,554
626,808 - 626,808
79,217 (14,957) 64,260
309,373 63,629 373,002
$ 388,590 $ 48,672 $ 437262

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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D.A.R.T.
{Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Functional Expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Program Management

Services Fundraising & General Total
Salaries i3 391,467 $ - $ 29,901 b 421,368
Fringe 67,974 - 4,408 72,382
Travel 14,179 - 1,870 16,049
Operating Expense 62,097 - 12,289 74,386
Supplies 11,896 - 4,051 15,947
Training - - 1,759 1,759
Client Care 9,561 - - 9,561
Audit & Legal Fees - - 4,100 4,100
Fund Raising Expenses - 1,080 - 1,080
Depreciation - - 10,176 10,176
Totals 5 557,174 3 1,080 3 68,554 3 626,808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
6





D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Granting Agencies and Contributors $ 693,645
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (204,407)
Payments to Employees {420,603)
Payment of Payroll Taxes (33,661)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 34,974

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities -

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities -

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 34,974
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 178,081
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR § 213,055

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities:

Increase in Net Assets $ 64,260
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation _ 10,176
Non-Cash Contributions (49,000)
Decrease in Accounts Receivable 2,577
Increase in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (28)
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 3,755
Decrease in Deferred Revenues (128)
Increase in Accrued Salaries and Payroll Taxes 2,597
Increase in Accrued Sick Time 765
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities § 34974

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
7






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Reporting Entity:

D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team) is a nonprofit organization
established in 1994 under the provisions of Louisiana law (Louisiana Revised
Statutes 12.1201 et. Seq. and Section 501 {c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code)
with its mission, as described in its Articles of Incorporation, being “to provide
services for abused residents of Lincoln Parish and to organize, maintain, and
perpetuate a shelter for the benefit, advantage, and welfare of its citizens of
Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, who may be subjected to some form of abuse.”
D.AR.T. was also established to coordinate the activities of other agencies
offering services to victims of domestic abuse in Lincoln, Union, Bienville,
Claiborne and Jackson Parishes in an effort to avoid unnecessary and wasteful
duplication and to provide services not available in the service area.

D.A.R.T. was formed through the efforts of local agencies and is supported by
several organizations and offices (including the District Judge’s Office, Ruston
City Police Department, Lincoln Parish Health Department, Volunteers of
America, Lincoln Parish Sheriff’s Office, Ruston Mental Health Center, District
Attorney’s Office, Lincoln Council on Aging, United Way, and Christian
Community Action).

Since the inception of D.A.R.T. in January 1994, the Board of Directors has
overseen the procurement of funds through grants, fundraising activities, and
donations. A shelter has been opened in Ruston to provide residential and
nonresidential assistance to victims of domestic violence and their dependents.
This assistance includes, but is not restricted to, 24-hour shelter to provide safe
refuge and temporary lodging for victims of family violence and their dependents;
a 24-hour crisis line; individual and group counseling; legal advocacy and case
management.

b. Presentation of Statements:

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-For-Profit Organizations. Under
SFAS No. 117, D.A.R.T. is required to report its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. Also required is the
presentation of the statement of cash flows.





D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)

Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Unrestricted net assets represent those assets which are not subject to donor-
imposed -stipulations and, therefore, are assets the organization may use at its
discretion.

Temporarily restricted net assets result from contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that
either expire by passage of time or can be f{ulfilled and removed by actions of
D.A.R.T., pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets result from contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that
neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by
actions of D.A.R.T.

Net assets of the two restricted classes are created only by donor-imposed
restrictions on their use. All other net assets, including board designated or
appropriated amounts, are legally unrestricted and are reported as part of the
unrestricted class.

D.A.R.T. does not have any permanently restricted net assets for year ended
December 31, 2011.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the
related assets is limited by donor-stipulated restrictions. Expenses are reported as
decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other
assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets
unless their use is unrestricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law.
Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated
purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are
reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets.

Contributions:

D.A.R.T. has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.
116, Accounting for Contributions Received and for Contributions made. In
accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions are recognized when the donor
makes a promise to give and are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

D.AR.T. reports gift of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

The organization reports contributions of assets other than cash at their estimated
fair value at the date of the gift and are reported as revenues of the unrestricted net
asset class unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated asset must
be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as revenues of the temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted net asset classes. Absent explicit donor stipulations about
how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restriction when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are
placed in service.

All contributions are considered to be available for umnrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for
future periods or restricted or permanently restricted support that increases those
net assets classes. When a qualifying expenditure occurs or a time restriction
expires, temporarily restricted assets are recognized in unrestricted net assets as
“net assets released from restriction” in the statement of activities.

Fund Accounting:

The accounts of the organization are maintained in accordance with the principles
of fund accounting, Under fund accounting, resources for various purposes are
classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds established according
to their nature and purpose. Separate accounts are maintained for each fund;
however, in the accompanying financial statements, funds that have similar
characteristics have been combined into fund groups. In accordance with SFAS
No. 117, fund balances are classified on the Statement of Financial Position as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted net assets based on
the absence or existence and type of donor-imposed restrictions.

Program funding is provided by grants from the following sources:

Emergency Shelter Grant Program

The Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services, Office of
Community Services has deemed it appropriate to grant, through the state,
certain sums of money to be used by the Contractor in assisting needy
homeless individuals to receive shelter and other essential services to assist
pursuant to rules and authorized by this agreement will be performed in
accordance with the approved project descriptions(s), approved budget(s), and
relevant state and federal directives and policies.

10






D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Crime Victims Assistance Grant Program

The program is to be operated by a public agency or non-profit organization,
or combination thereof, and provides service to crime victims. The program
requires promotion of, within the community served, coordinated public and
private efforts to aid crime victims. The program must demonstrate that it will
coordinate its activities with other service providers in the community so that
the best interests of the crime victim are served and interagency
communication enhanced.

Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services, Federal and State
Family Violence Funds. State General Funds, TANF funds, & Marriage
License and Civil Fee Funds

These funds are to be used to supplement the operations of D.ART,
inclusive of personnel costs, grant administration, and other expenses.

The program/agency assures and certifies the following upon receipt of State
and Federal Family Violence Funds.

These funds will not be used as direct payment of any victim or dependent of
a victim of family violence.

No income eligibility standard will be imposed on individuals receiving
assistance of services supported with these funds.

All services shall be provided without discrimination on the basis of age,
handicap, sex, race, color, national origin, religion, or on the basis of sexual
orientation.

That the program/agency shall have staffing provision and personnel policy
that employment practices will be executed without discrimination on the
basis of age, handicap, sex, race, color, national origin, religion, or on the
basis of sexual orientation.

Violence Apainst Women Grant

The project funds a portion of the legal advocate’s salary, salary for keeping
accurate and up to date statistics, and a community advocate to assist clients
with services. All activities authorized by this agreement will be performed in
accordance with the approved project description(s), approved budget(s) state
and federal directives and policies.

11






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)

Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

c.

f.

Interest on Lawvers’ Trust Accounts Grant

The Louisiana Bar Foundation provides grant revenue to assist in providing
legal aid and advocacy to the indigent victims of domestic violence. These
funds assist in the continuation and expansion of the legal advocacy program.

United Way

The United Way funding is used to pay a portion of the salaries and taxes of
several D.A.R.T employees.

Budget Policy:
The D.AR.T. follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data
reflected in these financial statements.

The various grant sources have established budgets by which expenditures are
determined and monitored at the time of applications and approval of grants.

The budget is prepared on modified accrual basis, consistent with the basis of
accounting for comparability of budgeted and actual revenues and expenditures.
Budgeted amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the
original adopted budget amounts and all subsequent amendments.

Actual amounts are compared to budgeted amounts periodically during the fiscal
year as a management confrol device. Expenditures cannot legally exceed
appropriations on an individual fund level.

Fixed Assets:

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost. Donated fixed assets are stated at their
estimated fair market value on the date donated if listed in schedule of assets.
Depreciation of furniture and equipment is provided on the straight-line basis over
an estimated useful life of five years. Depreciation of leasehold improvements is
provided on the straight-line basis over an estimated useful life of 15 years. The
board has established a $500 capitalization policy.

Reclassifications:

Certain amounts presented in the prior year have been reclassified in order to
compare with the current year’s presentation

12






D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

h. Annual and Sick Leave;
Compensated leave will be recorded as fund expenditures in the year in which
they are paid. The Agency’s sick leave policy provides for the accumulation of

up to 80 hours per year and a maximum of 120 hours total. Accumulated sick
leave at December 31, 2011 is $14,294.

i. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

j- Cash and Cash Equivalents:
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the organization considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. Fair value approximates carrying amounts.

Note 2 — Certificates of Deposit
At December 31, 2011, D.A.R.T. owned a certificate of deposit in the amount of
$90,000. The certificate had a stated interest rate of .25% and a five month maturity.

Note 3 — Restrictions on Net Assets
Substantially all of the restrictions on net assets at the end of 2011 are related to funds
raised through various campaigns targeting local outreach areas. These areas include
Bienville, Union, Claiborne and Jackson parishes. Public support in the amount of
$48,672 was restricted at December 31, 2011. These restrictions will expire as the
funds are utilized for their intended purposes.

Note 4 — Funding Policies and Sources of Funds
D.AR.T. receives its monies through various methods of funding. The Board of
Directors has overseen the procurement of funds through grants, fundraising
activities, and donations.

13






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note 5 — Grants Receivable

Grants receivable at December 31, 2011 consisted of reimbursements for expenses

incurred under the following programs:

Crime Victims Assistance $17,504
Emergency Shelter Grant 9,024
Family Violence Prevention 37,887
Interest on Lawyers’ Trust Accounts 540
United Way 2,078
Violence Against Women Act 4,134
Miscellaneous 857

Total $ 72,024

Note 6 ~ In-Kind Contributions

The organization receives various in-kind contributions from time to time. The value
of these contributions is reflected in the accompanying financial statements at
estimated fair market value. The primary in-kind contributions consisted of furniture,

supplies and equipment.

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that
assist the Agency; but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as

contributed services.

Note 7 - Fixed Assets
D.A.R.T. has classified its fixed assets as follows:

Balance
December 31,

Balance
December 31,

2010 Additions Deletions 2011

Fixed Assets:
Office Furniture & Equipment $ 98,552 - - 98,552
Leasehold Improvements 58,735 - - 58,735
Buildings - 49,000 - 49,000

Total General Fixed Assets $ 157,287 49,000 - 206,287
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (103,019) - {10,176) (113,195)
Net Fixed Assets $ 54,268 - {10,176) 93,092

Current year depreciation was recorded in the amount of $10,176.

14






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

The agency typically purchases fixed assets with funds provided through various

funding agencies and grants. The table below summarizes the sources of fixed assets.

Balance Balance
2010 Additions Deletions 2011
E.S.G.P $ 14,679 $ - ¥ - ¥ 14,679
CV.A 4,234 - - 4,234
O.W.P. 49,723 - - 49,723
L.C.A.D.V. Rural Projects 16,015 - - 16,015
RPAP-LCADYV. 3,990 - - 3,990
Marriage License/Civil Fees 12,391 - - 12,391
TANF 2,110 - - 2,110
DART 51,767 49,000 - 100,767
Total Investment in Fixed Assets $ 157,287 $ 49,000 $ - 3 206,287

Note 8 — Board of Director’s Compensation

The Board of Director’s is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation has been

paid to any member.

Note 9 — Income Tax Status

D.AR.T., a non-profit corporation, is exempt from federal income taxation under
Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, except for taxes pertaining to
unrelated business income. In addition, it has been determined that D.A.R.T. is not a
private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code. No provision has been made for income taxes in the accompanying financial
statements since D.A.R.T. does not have a significant amount of unrelated business

income for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Note 10 — Judgments, Claims, and Similar Contingencies

The organization receives revenues from various Federal and State grant programs,
which are subject to final review and approval as to allow ability of expenditures by
the respective grantor agencies. Any settlements or expenses arising out of a final
review are recognized in the period in which agreed upon by the organization and the
Federal or State Agency. Also, it is management’s opinion that any audits by the
grantor agencies would not produce disallowed program costs and liabilities to such

an extent that they would materially affect the organizations financial position.

15






D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note 11 — Federally Assisted Programs

Note 12 —

Note 13 —

Note 14 -

Note 15 -

D.AR.T. participates in a number of federally assisted programs, These programs are
audited in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Audits of prior years have not resulted in
any disallowed costs; however, grantor agencies may provide for further
examinations. Based on prior experience, the organizations management believes that
further examinations would not result in any significant disallowed costs.

Economic Dependency

D.AR.T. receives the majority of its revenue from funds provided through grants
administered by the Louisiana Department of Social Services, Office of Community
Services. The grant amounts are appropriated each year by the federal and state
governments, If significant budget cuts are made at the federal and/or state level, the
amount of the funds the organization receives could be reduced significantly and have
an adverse impact on its operations.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The organization maintains deposits in a local financial institution. The carrying
amounts of those accounts, which include the certificate of deposit, totaled $303,059
at December 31, 2011. The corresponding bank balances totaled $311,627. Balances
of up to $250,000 were covered by federal depository insurance.

Subsequent Events
Date of Management Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 26, 2012, the date on
which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Uncertain Tax Positions

The provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48) were adopted by the
organization on January 1, 2009. The adoption of FIN 48 did not result in any
changes to net assets or deferred income tax liabilities.

Accrued interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions are included as
a component of the provision for income taxes. There were no unrecognized tax
benefits at January 1, 2009. For the year ended December 31, 2011, there were no
unrecognized tax benefits, or accrued interest and penalties.

The company files Form 990, an informational tax return in the U.S. federal tax
jurisdiction. Federal tax returns prior to 2008 are closed.
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D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Grant Activities
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

V.AW.A FVP C.V.A
Revenues
Grant Income $ 19,845 $ 370,755 $ 62,343
Total Grant Income 19,845 370,755 62,343
Expenditures
Current:
Salaries 18,401 257,140 57,370
Fringe 1,405 53,117 4,973
Travel - 12,937 -
Operating Expense - 41,951 -
Supplies 39 5,049 -
Training - - -
Client Care - 155 -
Audit Fees - 2,000 -
Equipment - Non-capital - - -
Miscellaneous - - -
Capital Qutlays - - -
Total Expenditures 19,845 372,349 62,343
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures - (1,594) -
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers - In - - -
Operating Transfers - Out - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - -
Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures and Other Financing Uses - (1,594) -
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
Fund Balances, End of Year $ - $ (1,594 §% -






United Marriage Civil
ES.G. 1.O.L.T.A. Way License Fees Total

$ 23,748 $ 13,320 $ 49,190 $ 9006 $§ 3,569 $ 551,776

23,748 13,320 49,190 9,006 3,569 551,776
; 12,372 45,693 1,034 495 392,505

- 948 3,497 3,619 1,654 69,213

. - - 961 266 14,164

19,793 - ; 2,846 693 65,283
5,555 § : 710 451 11,804

; - ; - 64 219

; ; - - - 2,000

25,348 13,320 49,190 9,170 3,623 555,188
(1,600) _ - (164) (54) (3,412)
(1,600) : - (164) (54) (3,412)
$ (1,600) $ -3 - $ (164 § (5 § (3,412

18






Douglas A. Brewer, LLC

Certified Public Accountant

500 North Trenton
PO. Box 1250
Ruston, LA 71273-1250
Phone: (318) 255-8244 Fax: (318) 255-8245

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
D.AR.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Ruston, Louisiana

I have audited the financial statements of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team), (2 nonprofit
organization), (the entity), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued my report
thereon dated June 26, 2012. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered the entity’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. :

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. I did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the entity’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of my audit and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.
The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is to be
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

_Doua-la/\ A. :B/\QMA—UL/ Lo

Ruston, Louisiana
June 26, 2012

20






DART
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Federal
Fund CFDA Federal
Grant Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Community Planning and Development
HUD Emergency Shelter Grants Program to:
Louisiana Department of Social Services - Office of Community Services
Subgranted to City of Ruston
Emergency Shelter Grant Program
07-01-10 to 06-30-11 ESG-16 14,231 $ 16,968
07-01-11 to 06-30-12 ESG-17 14.231 6,780
Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 23,748
United States Department of Justice:
Bureau of Justice Assistance, subgranted to:
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration
of Criminal Justice
Domestic Violence Program, Crime Victim Assistance
03-01-10 to 02-28-11 CVA-17 16.575 8,883
03-01-11 to 02-28-12 CVA-I8 16.575 40,991
Violence Against Women Formula Grants
10-01-10 to 09-30-11 VAWA-15 16.588 §,995
10-01-11 to 09-30-12 VAWA-15 16.588 10,850
Total Department of Justice 69,719
United States Department of Health and Human Services:
Pass through Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services, Office of Community Services
Family Violence Prevention and Services
07-01-10 to 06-30-11 FVP-15 93.671 30,148
07-01-11 to 06-30-12 FVP-16 93.671 274,436
Total Department of Health and Human Services 304,584
Total Federal Awards $ 398,051
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D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note A — Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards included the
federal grant activity of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team) is
presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule
is presented in accordance with the requirements of Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in or used in the
presentation of the basic financial statements. These programs have been
clustered to create a major type program for audit purposes.
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D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

I have audited the financial statements of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued my report thereon dated
June 26, 2012. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. My audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2011, resulted in an unqualified opinion.

Section I- Summary of Auditors’ Reports

A. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

Internal Control
Material Weaknesses _ yes _X no Significant Deficiencies yes __X_ no

Compliance
Compliance Material to Financial Statements ___ yes _X no

B. Federal Awards — N/A

Internal Control
Material Weaknesses yes no  Significant Deficiencies yes no

Type of Opinion on Compliance Unqualified Qualified
For Major Programs Disclaimer Adverse

Are their findings required to be reported in accordance with Circular A-133,
Section .510 (a)?

C. Identification of Major Programs: N/A
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs.

Is the auditee a “low-risk™ auditee, as defined by OMB Circular A-1337

Section II- Financial Statement Findings

There were no findings for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Section III-Federal Award Findings and Question Costs

This section is not applicable for this entity.
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D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Prior Year Findings
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

A. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

There were no prior year findings for the year ended December 31, 2010

Management Letter

No management letter was issued.
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Jeffrey J. Walczyk

Associate Professor of Psychology
Psychology & Behavior Sciences
Louisiana Tech University

Ruston, LA 71272

(318)257-3004 (work)
Walczvk@|atech.edu

3" term - 2011-2013

Linda Kelley

RN, SANE, LNC, CMC
1316 Evergreen

West Monroe, LA 71292
(318)680-8668 (cell)
lkellyl106@att.net

2" term - 2011-2013

Michele Allen
Marketing Director
1511 N. Trenton
Ruston, LA 71273
(318)255-2222 (work)
mallen@ctbonline.com
1% term - 2011-2013

Cassandra Smith
Licensed Social Worker
901 White Street
Ruston, LA 71270

(318) 251-4126
Cassandra.Smith@la.gov
1% term - 2011-2013

Board of Directors 2013

Barbara Monzingo - President
Retired Claiborne School Board
152 Broken J Farm Road
Haynesville, LA 71308
(318)624-0474 (home)
(318)426-1106 (cell)
bmonzingo@hotmail.com

3" term - 2012-2014

Maxie Monroe

Retired Police Department
802 Leon Drive
Jonesboro, LA 71251
(318)475-1835 (cell)
maxie71251@yahoo.com

1" term - 2012-2014

Jed Dance

FINS Officer

223 Timber Ridge Drive
Ruston, LA 71270
(318)251-5121 (work)
(318)243-2539(cell)
jeddance@hotmail.com
1% term - 2012-2014

Janelle McDaniel - Vice President
Associate Professor of Psychology
Psychology & Behavior Sciences
Louisiana Tech University

Ruston, LA 71272

(318)257-4131 (work)

quasinice @yahoo.com

1% term - 2010-2012






Rebekah Hardman-Wade - Secretary

Judicial Law Clerk

106 Ty Drive

Choudrant, LA 71227
(318)513-6230 (work)
(870)540-6417 (cell)
rnhardman@yahoo.com

1* term - 2012-2014

Advisory Member
Pam Dance

Judicial Administrator
402 Westwood Drive
Ruston, LA 71270
(318)251-5121 (work)
(318)243-5693 {cell)

dance@suddenlink.net

Board Members 2013 |2






Tom Schedler
SECRETARY OF STATE
D.A.R.T. (DOMESTIC ABUSE RESISTANCE TEAM)

A corporation domiciled in RUSTON, LOUISIANA,
Fited charter and qualified to do business in this State on April 22, 1994,

I further certify that the records of this Office indicate the corporation has paid ali fees
due the Secretary of State, and so far as the Office of the Secretary of State is
concemed is in good standing and is authorized to do business in this State as a Non-

Profit Corporation.

in testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
band and caused the Seal of my Office to be
affixed at the Cily of Baton Rouge on,

May 18, 2012
Certificate ID: 102736978J06Q83
To validate this cerfificate, visit the following web site,
_ go to Commercial Division, Cerfificate Validation,
then follow the instruclions displayed. :
‘%W ?%é www.sos. louisiana.goy
‘Web 34461782N _
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BY-LAWS

DOMESTIC ABUSE RESISTANCE TEAM [DART]

November 2010

ARTICLE I - THE AGENCY

Section 1.1. — Name

The name of this organization is the Domestic Abuse Resistance Team, Inc., herein referred to as
DART.

Section 1.2. — Incorporation

DART has been incorporated, organized, and operated as a nonprofit corporation to receive,
hold, encumber, manage and transfer property and to facilitate the management of its civil
affairs, as authorized by Louisiana laws, in such a manner as may be directed by its Board of
Directors, hereafter referred to as the Board.

ARTICLE 1I - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 2.1. — Election of the Board

The Board of Directors shall consist of up to fifteen (15) members. A Board member may serve
for two three-year terms and then must remain off the Board for one year before becoming
eligible for election to an additional term. In special circumstances, the board may waive the one
year hiatus. Board members are elected by the Board upon the nomination of a special
committee appointed each year by the President.

Section 2.2 — Duties of the Board

The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board in accordance with and subject to
the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws. The primary duties of the Board are as
follows:

A. Electing, supporting, overseeing, and evaluating the performance of the Executive
Director of DART.

B. Securing an adequate financial basis for the operation of DART, including approval
of the annual budget.

C. Providing oversight of the services and programs of DART in cooperation with the
agencies of the State of Louisiana and other agencies.
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D. Maintaining oversight of the property of DART, including upkeep and appropriate
development of the property.

E. Ensuring adequate staff to carry out the mission of DART and ensuring that clear
personnel policies are in place.

F. Preserving institutional integrity, which ensures that the larger public interest is
served while protecting DART from outside interference.

G. Interpreting the mission of DART to the citizens of the five parishes served by
DART.

H. Establishing policies and procedures to oversee all the affairs of DART in accordance
with and subject to the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws.

Section 2.3. — Meetings of the Board

The Board of Directors meets 8 to 12 times a year. Special meetings of the Board may be called
by the President on three day’s notice to each member. Special meetings shall be called by the
President on the written request of five members.

Section 2.4. — Quorum

One more than one-half of the total number of directors who are duly elected and serving at that
time shall constitute a quorum for a meeting of the Board.

Section 2.5. — Board Meeting Attendance

If any Board member misses more than three meetings in a twelve-month period, the Board
member will be asked to resign by the President. The Board President will contact the Board
member after the third absence. Board members may request a leave of absence from the
Operations Committee.

Section 2.6. — Indemnity

The Corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless each member of the Board of Directors and
officers now or hereafter serving the Corporation from and against any and all claims and
liabilities to which he/she may be or become subject to by reason of his/her now or hereafter
being or having heretofore been a director or officer of the Corporation and/or by reason of
his/her alleged acts or omissions as such director or officer, whether or not she/he continues to be
such officer or director at the time when any such claim or liability is asserted, and shall
reimburse each such director and officer for all legal and other expenses reasonably incurred by
him/her in connection with defending any or all such claims or liabilities, including amounts paid
or agreed to be paid in connection with reasonable settlements made before final adjudication
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with the approval of the Board of Directors, whether or not he/she continues to be such director
or officer at the time such expenses are incurred; provided, however, that no director or officer
shall be indemnified against any claim or liability arising out of his’her own negligence or willful
misconduct or shall be indemnified against or reimbursed for any expenses incurred in defending
any or such claims or liability or in settling the same unless in the judgment of the directors of
the Corporation the director or officer against whom such claim or liability is asserted has not
been guilty of negligence or willful misconduct. The foregoing right of indemnification shall not
be exclusive of other rights to which any director or officer may be entitled as a matter of law.

ARTICLE 111 - OFFICERS

Section 3.1. — Officers of the Board

The officers shall be elected annually by the Board from its membership at the first meeting
following the annual meeting of the Corporation. The officers of DART shall be the following,
who shall hold their respective offices for a maximum of two years or until their successors are
elected and qualified:

A President
A Vice-President
A Secretary

Section 3.2. — Duties of the Officers

The duties of the officers of DART shall be as follows:
PRESIDENT:
The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board and he/she shall see that all
orders and actions of the Board are carried into effect, When authorized by the Board,
he/she shall execute all legal documents and other contracts which require the signature
of the President.
VICE-PRESIDENT:
In the absence of the President, his/her duties shall fall upon the Vice-President. In the
absence of the Secretary, the duties of the Secretary shall fall to the Vice-President in
his/her capacity as Assistant Secretary. It is understood that the Vice-President is
“President Elect” of the Board.
SECRETARY:
The Secretary shall keep minutes of the proceedings of the Board. He/she shall give

notice of all meetings of the Corporation, of the Board, and its Committees. The
Secretary shall record all minutes in a book to be kept for that purpose.
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Section 3.3. — Other Officers

The Board may appoint such other officers and agents as it shall deem necessary, who shall hold
their offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as shall be
determined from time to time by the Board.

Section 3.4. — Terms and Conditions of Cffice

The officers of the Corporation shall hold the office until their successors are chosen. Any officer
elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed at any time by affirmative vote
of a majority of the whole Board of Directors. If the office of any officer or officers becomes
vacant for any reason, the vacancy shall be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
whole Board of Directors.

Section 3.5 — Administrative Staff

The Board shall also elect from time to time an Executive Director, who shall be its chief
administrative officer and an advisory member of the Board. The Board may elect such other
administrative staff as it deems necessary. The duties of the Executive Director and other
professional staff members shall be defined in the Personnel Policies Manual of the Board.

ARTICLE IV - COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 4.1. — Permanent Committees

The Board shall annually elect the membership to the following permanent committees of the
Board:

The Executive Committee

The Fund Raising Committee

The Marketing and Public Relations Committee
The Operations Committee

P

Section 4.2. — Duties of Committees
A. The Executive Committee

For the purpose of transacting the business of this Corporation during the intervals
between the meetings of the Board of Directors, the President, the Vice-President,
and the Secretary shall constitute the Executive Committee with full authority to act.
Any actions taken are to be communicated to the full Board as quickly as possible.
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B. The Fund Raising Committee:

This Fund Raising Committee shall be responsible for securing adequate financial
support to enable DART to carry out its mission. In addition, it shall be the agent of
DART for any capital fund drives needed to improve and expand the mission of
DART. The committee shall not be responsible for seeking grants.

C. The Marketing and Public Relations Commmittee:

This Marketing and Public Relations Committee shall actively interpret and
communicate in as many ways as possible the mission, program, and services of
DART to the public.

D. The Operations Committee;

The Operations Committee shall be responsible for securing grants from various
sources to fund the mission and program of DART. In addition, it shall work with the
Executive Director in providing oversight for the administrative, financial, program,
facilities, and personnel of DART.

Section 4.3. — Other Committees

The President may appoint such committees as he/she deems necessary, subject to the approval
of the Board of Directors. Whenever the Board of Directors is not in session, the committees
appointed by the President may act subject to ratification at the next meeting of the Board of
Directors, at which the appointments made by the President may be either approved or
disapproved.

Section 4.4. — Committee Reports

The Chairperson of each committee shall make a written report to the Board at each meeting and
whenever requested by the Board.

ARTICLE V — RULES OF ORDER AND PROCEDURES

Section 5.1. — By-Laws

These by-laws shall establish the general organization of the Board and shall define the general
areas of authority and responsibility of the various officers and agencies of the Board.

Section 5.2. — Suspension of the By-Laws

Any particular by-law of the Board, except that providing for the amendment of the by-laws,
may be suspended for a particular meeting or until the next stated meeting by consent of two-
thirds of the membership present.
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Section 5.3. — Amendments to the By-Laws

These by-laws may be amended or repealed and new by-laws may be adopted by a two-thirds
majority vote of the Board membership, provided the same is submitted to the Board
membership in writing at any meeting of the Board. The substance of the change in or addition
to the by-laws must be submitted to the membership of the Board at least five (5) days prior to
the meeting.

Section 5.4 — Rules of Order

All procedural matters not covered by these by-laws of the Board shall be determined under the
most current edition of Roberts’ Rules of Order.
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The
COMMERCIAL CRIME POLICY Administrative Office
! 1400 American Lane
] . Schaumburg, IL 60196
P | DECLARATIONS
This policy issued by: ﬁ Fidelity and Depasit Company of Maryiand Policy No. CCP 1654101 06
[0 Colonial American Casualty and Surety Company
{a stock Insurance company)
Named Insured and Mailing Address Producer Name and Address:
D.A.R.T. of Lincoin - Lincoln Agency, LLC
P O Box 1223 504 S Servico Road E
Ruston, LA 71273 P O Box 380
' v Ruston, LA 71273-0980
Policy Period: From 12/06/2012 to 12/06/2013 at 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing address shown above.

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY,
WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

INSURING AGREEMENTS, LIMITS OF INSURANCE AND DEDUCTIBLE
LIMIT OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE AMOUNT

INSURING AGREEMENTS Per Occurrence Per Occurrence
1. Employee Theft $ 20,000.00 $ 250.00
2. Forgery Or Alteration Not Covered
3. Inside The Premises — Theft of Money and Securities Not Covered
4. inside The Premises — Robbery Or Safe Burglary Of Other Property Not Covered
5. OQutside The Premises Not Covered
6. Computer Fraud ) Not Covered
7. Funds Transfer Fraud Not Covered
8. Money Orders And Counterfeit Paper Currency Not Covered

If Added By Endorsement, Insuring Agreement(s)

If “Not Covered™ is Inserted above opposite any specified Insuring Agreement, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference
thereto in this policy is deleted.

*Poilcy Premium is payable:  $ 500.00 at inception; $ 1st Anniversary; $ 2nd Anniversary -

*Includes Taxes and/cr Surchagas

ENDORSEMENTS FORMING PART OF THIS POLICY WHEN ISSUED:
CR 00 220508 CR 25080300 CR 02400312

CANCELLATION OF PRIOR INSURANCE ISSUED BY US: By acceptance of this Pohcy you give us netice canceling prior policy or

Bond Nos, CCP 1654101 05 -

the cancellation to be effective at the time this Policy becomes effective. \ 4

COUNTERSIGNED: . By: ;J ﬂ : a
{Date) “ Authorized Representative

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Company has caused this policy to be sngned by its president and secretary but this
policy shall not be valid uniess completed by the attachment hereto of a declarations page countersigned by a duly
authorized representative of the Company.

BN

U-CR-D-101-A CW (Ed. §1/03)
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its pemnission.
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1998

Sécretary h President

LG - 10/05/12
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TRAVELERS )

for Non-Prefit Organizations

DECLARATIONS

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
. Hartford, Connecticut
{A Stock Insurance Company, herein called the Company)

THE LIABILITY COVERAGES AND THE THIRD PARTY LIABILITY INSURING AGREEMENTS ARE WRITTEN ON A
CLAIMS-MADE BASIS. THE LIABILITY COVERAGES AND THE THIRD PARTY LIABILITY INSURING AGREEMENTS
COVER ONLY CLAIMS FIRST MADE AGAINST INSUREDS DURING THE POLICY PERIOD. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY

AVAILABLE TO PAY SETTLEMENTS OR JUDGMENTS WILL BE REDUCED BY DEFENSE EXPENSES, AND DEFENSE
EXPENSES WILL BE APPLIED AGAINST THE RETENTION. THE COMPANY HAS NO DUTY TO DEFEND ANY CLAIM

UNLESS DUTY-TO-DEFEND COVERAGE HAS BEEN SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED HEREIN.

ITEM 1

NAMED INSUREDANSURANCE REPRESENTATIVE:

DOMESTIC ABUSE RESISTANCE TEAM DART

D/B/A:

Principal Address:
108 W. Alabama Street
RUSTON, LA 71270

ITEM 2

POLICY-PERIOD:

inception Date: May 14, 2012 Expiration Date: May 14, 2013
12:01 A.M. standard time both dates at the Principal Address stated in ITEM 1.

ITEM 3

ALL NOTICES OF CLAIM OR LOSS MUST BE SENT TO THE COMPANY BY EMAILL, FACSIMILE, OR
MAIL AS SET FORTH BELOW:

Email:bfpclaims@travelers.com
FAX:(888) 460-6622

Mail: Travelers Bond & Financial Products Claim
385 Washington St. - Mail Code 9275-NB03F
St Paul, MN 55102

ITEM 4

COVERAGE INCLUDED AS OF THE INCEPTION DATE IN ITEM 2:

Liability Coverages

B4 Non-Profit Organization Directors and Officers Liability

Employment Practices Liabiity

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10

Page 1 0f9
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[ Fiduciary Liability
[ Miscellaneous Professional Liability
Crime Coverages
[J Crime
[T} Kidnap and Ransom
Cyber Coverage
[ cyberRisk
Other Coverages
[ ‘dentity Fraud Expense Reimbursement
ITEM 5 Only those coverage features marked “[X] Applicable” are included in this policy.
NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY
Limit of Liability: $1,000,000 for all Claims
Additional Defense Coverage: [] Applicable Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liability: Not Covered - for all Claims
Retention:
$0 for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement A.
$2,500 for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement B.
$2,500 for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement C.
Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date: May 14, 2005
Continuity Date: May 14, 2005
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY
Limit of Liability: $1,000,000 for all Claims
Third Party Claim ’ ) .
Coverage: [] Applicable X  Not Applicable
Additional Defense ' -
Coverage: [0 Applicable [  Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liability: Not Covered for all Claims
Retention: $2,500 for each Claim under insuring
Agreement A.
ACF-2001 Rev, 07-10 Page 2 of 9

@ 2010 The Travelers Indemnity Company All Rights Reserved






for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement B., if applicable

Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date: Claims for Wrongful Employment Practices; May 14, 2005
Claims for Third Party Wrongful Acts;

Continuity Date: Claims for Wrongful Employment Practices: May 14, 2005
Claims for Third Party Wrongful Acts:

FIDUCIARY LIABILITY

Limit of Liability: Not Covered for all Claims

Settlement Program Limit of

Liability: Not Covered for each Setttement Program
Notice, which amount is included
within, and nct in addition to, any
applicable iimit of liability

HIPAA Limit of Liability Not Covered which amount is included within,
and not in addition to, any
applicable iimit of liability

Additional Defense

Coverage: [0 Applicable 1 Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liability: Not Covered for all Claims

for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement A

for each Settlement Program
Notice under Insuring Agreement

Retention:

B
Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date: .
Continuity Date:
1
MISCELLANEOUS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

Limit of Liability: Not Covered for each Claim; not to exceed

Not Covered for all Claims
Additional Defense . .
Coverage: ] Applicable ] Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liahility: Not Covered for all Claims
Retention: for each Claim
Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date:
Retroactive Date:

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10 | Page 3 of 9
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Continuity Date:
Professional Services:

Insuring Agreement

CRIME

Single Loss
Limit of Insurance

Single Loss
Retention

A. Fidelity
1. Employee Theft
2. ERISA Fidelity
3. Employee Theft of Client Property

Not Covered
Not Covered
Not Covered

B. Forgery or Alteration

Not Covered

C. On Premises

Not Covered

D. In Transit

Not Covered

m

. Money Orders and Counterfeit Money

Not Covered

m

. Computer Crime

1. Computer Fraud

2. Computer Program and
Eiectronic Data
Restoration Expense

Not Covered

Not Covered

G. Funds Transfer Fraud

Not Covered

H. Personal Accounts Protection

1. Personal Accounts Forgery or
Alteration

2. ldentity Fraud Expense
Reimbursement

Not Covered

Not Covered

. Claim Expense

Not Covered

If “Not Covered” is inserted above opposite any specified Insuring Agreement, or if no amount is
included in the Limit of Insurance, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference thereto is deemed
to be deleted from this Crime Policy.

[l Applicable O Not Applicable

If a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance is applicable, then the Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance for
each Policy Period for Insuring Agreements A through H, inclusive, is: Not Applicable

Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance:

If a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance is not included, then this Crime Policy is not subject to a Policy
Aggregate Limit of insurance as set forth in Section V. CONDITIONS B. PROVISIONS AFFECTING
LOSS ADJUSTMENT AND SETTLEMENT 1. Limit of Insurance a. Policy Agaregate Limit of Insurance.

Cancellation of Prior Insurance:

By acceptance of this Crime Policy, the Insured gives the Company notice canceling prior policies or

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-1C _ Page 4 of &
© 2010 The Travelers Indemnity Company All Rights Reserved





Not Applicable

INSURED'S PREMISES COVERED:

All Premises of the Insured in the United States of America, its territories and possessnons Canada, or
any other country throughout the world, except:

bonds issued by the Company that are designated by policy or bond numbers
cancellation to be effective at the time this Crime Policy becomes effective.

, such

KIDNAP AND RANSOM

Legal Liability

Limit of Insurance Retention
insuring Agreement A. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
Kidnap for Ransom ‘
Insuring Agreement B. |Not Covered for each insured Event for each Insured Event
Extortion for Ransom
Insuring Agreement C. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
Detention and Hijack
Insuring Agreement D. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
In Transit/Delivery
Insuring Agreement E. Not Covered per insured Person for each Insured Event
Rest and Rehabilitation
Expenses
Insuring Agreement F. |Not Covered per Insured Person, for each Insured Event
Personal Accident subject to the BENEFIT SCHEDULE

found in Section lll. DEFINITIONS Y.,

not to exceed Not Covered in the

aggregate for the Policy Period
Insuring Agreement G. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
Additional Expenses
Insuring Agreement H. |Not Covered for each insured Event for each Insured Event

Crisis Response Firm
Fees and Expenses

Unlimited for each Insured Event

Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance:

of Insurance for each Policy Period is:
If a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance is not included, then this Kidnap and Ransom Policy is not
subject to a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance as set forth in Section V. CONDITIONS C. LIMIT OF
INSURANCE 1. Policy Aggregate Limit of tnsurance.

(] Applicable

Not Applicable

-

If a Policy Aggregate Limit of insurance is applicable, then the Policy Aggregate Limit

Not Applicable

if “Noi Covered” is inserted above opposite any specified Insuring Agreement, or if no amount is
included in the Limit of insurance, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference thereto is deemed
to be deleted from this Kidnap and Ransom Policy.
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Crisis Response Firm:

ASI Global

2925 Briarpark Drive

Suite 1100

Houston, TX 77042

UK Telephone: +44 (0)207 240 3237

USA Telephone: +1 713-918-6401

AS| Email: responders@asiglobalresponse.

Travelers Bond and Financial Products Claim
Contact Numbers:
US Tel: +1 800 842-8496 (available 24/7/365)

See ITEM 3 of the Declarations for the Travelers Claim

mailing address

com
ASI Website:
www.asiglobalresponse.com

effective.

Cancellation of Prior Insurance:

By acceptance of this Kidnap and Ransom Policy, the Named Insured gives the Company notice

canceling prior policies or bonds issued by the Company that are designated by policy or bond numbers
, such cancellation to be effective atthe time this Kidnap and Ransom Policy becomes

Limit of Liability
C. Regulatory Defense

Retention:

Expenses Limit of Liability

CYBERRISK

Not Covered
Not Covered

Not Covered

First Party Insuring Agreements

Limit of insurance

Third Party Liability Insuring Agreements

A. Network and Information
Security Limit of Liability

B. Communications and Media

for each Claim
for each Claim

for each Regulatory Claim
for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement A.

for each Claim under insuring
Agreement B.

for each Regulatory Claim under
Insuring Agreement C

Retention

D. Crisis Management
Event Expenses

Not Covered for each Single First
Party Insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event

E. Security Breach
Remediation and
Notification Expenses

Not Covered for each Single First
Party insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event

F. Computer Program and
Electronic Data
Restoration Expenses

Not Covered for each Single First
Party Insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event -

G. Computer Fraud

Not Covered for each Single First
Party Insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event

ACF-200% Rev. 07-10
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H. Funds Transfer Fraud Not Covered for each 8ingle First for each Single First

Party insured Event Party Insured Event
I. E-Commerce Extortion Not Covered for each Single First - for each Single First
Party Insured Event Party Insured Event

J. Business Interruption Not Covered for each Single First
and Additional Expenses party Insured Event

if “"Not Covered” is inserted opposite any specified Insuring Agreement above, or if no amount is included
in the Limit of Insurance, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference thereto is deemed to be
deleted from this CyberRisk Policy. )
CyberRisk Policy Aggregate Limit:  Not Applicable

The CyberRisk Policy Aggregate Limit for each Policy Period is appiicable to all Insuring Agreements.

Prior and Pending
Proceeding Date:

Retroactive Date:

Continuity Date:
Waiting Pericd (hours}): with respect to Insuring Agreement J: ]

IDENTITY FRAUD EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT
Limit of Insurance: Not Covered per Insured Person for each Identity Fraud

Retention: per Insured Person for each Identity Fraud

[TEM 6 PREMIUM FOR THE POLICY PERIOD:
$2,671.00 Policy Premium
ITEM 7 TYPE OF CLAIM DEFENSE:
[J Reimbursement
X  Duty-to-Defend
Only the type of CLAIM DEFENSE marked 'BJ" is included in this policy.
ITEM 8 EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD:
Additional Premium Percentage: 75 %
Additional Months: 12
(If exercised in accordance with sections lll. CONDITIONS, ©. EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD of the
Liability Coverage Terms and Conditions or IV. CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL INSURING
AGREEMENTS, T., 2. Extended Reporting Fericd of the CyberRisk Policy).
ITEM9 RUN-OFF EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD:

Additional Premium Percentage: 250 %

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10
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Additional Months: 36
(If exercised in accordance with sections Ill._ CONDITIONS, K. CHANGE OF CONTROL of the Liability
Coverage Terms and Conditions or IV. CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL INSURING AGREEMENTS,
S. CHANGE OF CONTROL of the CyberRisk Policy). _

1ITEM 10 ANNUAL REINSTATEMENT OF THE LIABILITY COVERAGE LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
[0 Applicable
X  Not Applicable
Only those coverage features marked "[X] Applicable” are included in this policy.

ITEM 11 FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED AT ISSUANCE:
LIA-3001-0109; LIA-4010-0109; LIA-5018-1107; LIA-7009-0109; LIA-7011-0109; ACF-7004-0110;
LIA-7115-0911; EPL-3001-0109; NDO-3001-0109; EPL-4004-0109; NDO-4009-0109; EP1.-7059-0109;
NDO-7003-0109; NDO-7009-0109; NDO-7012-0109; ACF-7006-0511; ACF-7007-0811

ITEM 12 LIABILITY COVERAGE SHARED LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
$1,000,000 for all Claims under the following Liability Coverages
Employment Practices Liability, Non-Profit Organization Dirédtors and Officers Liability

ITEM 13 Wrap+® for Non-Profit Organizations AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
Not Applicable
[0 Applicable Not Applicable
If marked " [X] Applicable” above, the Company's maximum limit of liability in a single Policy Period for all
Claims under each purchased Liability Coverage and Cyber Coverage, and all loss under each purchased
Crime Coverage and all First Party Loss or Expenses under each purchased Cyber Coverage, as set forth
in [TEM 4 of these Declarations, shall not exceed the AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY set forth above,
provided that any applicabie Additional Defense Limit of Liability, Supplemental Personal Indemnification
Limit of Liability or identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Limit of Insurance are in addition to, and not part
of, such AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY.

ITEM 14 Wrap+® for Non-Profit Organizations LIABILITY COVERAGES AND CYBER COVERAGE
AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
Not Applicable
] Applicable Not Applicable
If marked " Applicable” above, the Company's maximum limit of liability in a single Policy Period for all
Claims under each purchased Liability Coverage and Cyber Coverage, and all First Party Loss or
Expenses under each purchased Cyber Coverage, as set forth in ITEM 4 of these Declarations, shall not
exceed the LIABILITY COVERAGES AND CYBER COVERAGE AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY set
forth above; provided that any applicable Additional Defense Limit of Liability or Supplemental Personal
indemnification Limit of Liability are in addition to, and not part of, such LIABILITY COVERAGES AND
CYBER COVERAGE AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY,
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THE -DECLARATIONS, THE APPLICATION, THE UABILITY COVERAGE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, EACH

‘RCHASED LIABILITY COVERAGE, EACH PURCHASED CRIME COVERAGE, EACH PURCHASED CYBER
- JVERAGE AND EACH PURCHASED OTHER COVERAGE, AS SET FORTH IN ITEM 4 OF THE DECLARATIONS, AND
ANY ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED THERETO, CONSTITUTE THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY,
THE ENTITY NAMED IN ITEM 1 OF THE DECLARATIONS, AND ANY INSURED.

Countersigned By

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Company has caused this policy to be signed by its authorized officers.

Executive Vice President Corperate Secretary

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10 Page 9 of @
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DART

Procedures for Paying Expenditures 

with LCLE Funds









Authorized Check Signers



The Executive Director and selected board members are authorized to sign checks.  A copy of the Board Resolution listing individuals authorized sign checks is kept on file.  Checks issued with LCLE funds require two signatures - Executive Director, Cathy Ayo, Board Member, Jeff Walczyk, or Board Member, Barbara Monzingo, or Board Member, Jed Dance.  





Payroll



DART uses direct deposit to pay employees.  Employee time sheets will be approved by the employee’s supervisor and the Executive Director.  




SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
Z. VOCA Certified Assurances

VICTIMS OF CRIME ASSISTANCE (VOCA) FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
CVA Crime Victim Assistance Formula Grant Program OVC Office for Victims of Crime

ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement IUSC United States Code

IPL Public Law VOCA Victims of Crime Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING ASSURANCES NUMBERS 1 THROUGH 74:

1. ALLOWABLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that anv allowable costs incurred under anv subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general
principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in 2 CFR Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments™ (formerly OMB Circular A-87) or 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122), as well
as the current edition of the OJP Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot

use any federal funds, either directlv or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolition, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that every contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to aundit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that the Office of Justice Program (OJP), Office for Victims of Crime (OVC),

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), or any of their duly authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of andit and examination, to

any books, documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.” The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to audits for fiscal years

beginning after June 30, 1996. The andit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If vou have expended $300,000 ($500,000 for fiscal years ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a
single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an andit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the audit report and it must include the following:

b) The name and telephone number of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.
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c) Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.

d) Timetable for performance and’or implementation dates for each recommendation.

) Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after

the completion of the andit. but no later than 9 months after the end of the andited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor

Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

(WO SATTL SO

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Victims of Crime Act of 1984; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Depariment of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 42, Subparts C, D, G.
and I; 28 C.F.R. Part 35; and 28 C.F.R. Part 54.

8. COMMINGLING OF FUNDS. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and’or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCURENMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements_ statements of work, and/or Request for
Proposals (RFPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An
exemption to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Any request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recycled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawfil requirements imposed by
the awarding Federal agency, specifically including any applicable regulations such as 28 CF R. Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F.R. Part 22 Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C.F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 C.F R. Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C.F R Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R. Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 C.F.R. Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures, and the Award Term for Trafficking Persons in 2 C.F.RE. § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant ceriifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office for Victims of Crime (OVC), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services Advisory
Board.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements authorized by the Victim of Crime Act of 1984, section
1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 42 U.S.C. 10603(a)2) and (b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.
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12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 3789g and 28

C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant firther agrees. as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 C.F R Part 22 and. in particular, section 22 23

13. CRIME REPORTING. The law enforcement applicant agrees to begin or continue participating in the Uniform Crime Reporting (UCRE) Program or the
L ouisiana Incident Based Reporting System (LIBRS) Programs of LCLE.

14. CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRAM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

services available through the Crime Victims Reparations Program as appropriate.

15. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants must have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS

Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

16. DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that any federal or state court or administrative agency makes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability against a recipient of funds, the recipient
will forward a copy of such findings to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, PO Box 3133, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133 and Office for Civil
Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, 810 Tth St., N.W._, Washington, D.C. 2053 1. The State of Louisiana also includes any

discrimination on the grounds of sexual orientation.

17. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will recetve dual compensation from his regular emplover and the applicant for work

performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

18. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant certifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional. managerial, and

financial capability (inchuding funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of

the project described in this application.

19. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity

Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 CF R 42 302 et seq.. compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEQOP will be maintained on file or
submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEOP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

20. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant certifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

for the project; b) subgrant funds will not be used to provide reimbursement for the purchase price or equipment already owned by the subgrantee except
through permissible depreciation or use allowance actually charged to the subgrantee; ¢) if equipment is for purposes other than this project, the appropriate
proration of costs to each activity involved will be effected; d) the amount of Federal funds applicable to the purchase or rent of equipment shall be reduced by
any amount received or credited toward the trade in or sale of older existing equipment which is being replaced as a result of this subgrant; €) funds provided by
this subgrant will not be used to replace items of equipment purchased with LCLE subgrant funds, and {) an equipment inventory listing must be included with
each expenditure report in which charges are being reported.

21. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that anv equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged, put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is willfully or negligently lost, stolen, damaged, or destroved, the
subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
to LCLE.

22. EQUITABLE TREATMENT. Pursuant to Section 223(a}(15) of the JIDP Act, the applicant assures that youth in the fuvenile justice system are treated
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equitably on the basis of gender, race, family income, and mentally, emotionally, or physically handicapping conditions.

23. FAITH-BASED EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATIONS. The grantee agrees to comply with the applicable requirements of 28 CF R Part 38, the

Department of Justice regulation governing “Equal Treatment for Faith Based Organizations™ (the “Equal Treatment Regulation™). The Equal Treatment
Regulation provides in part that Department of Justice grant awards of direct finding may not be used to fund any inherently religious activities, such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselytization. Recipients of direct grants may still engage in inherently religious activities, but such activities must be separate in time or
place from the Department of Justice finded program, and participation in such activities by individuals receiving services from the grantee or a sub-grantee must
be voluntary. The Equal Treatment Regulation also malkes clear that organizations participating in programs directly funded by the Department of Justice are not
permitted to discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. Information can be obtained at

www.oip.gov/about/ocr/equal fbo.htm.

Faith-based organizations should also note that the Safe Street Acts, as amended; the Victims of Crime Act, as amended; and the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended contain prohibition against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these nondiscrimination
provisions, the Justice Department has concluded that the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably construed, on a case-by-case basis, to
require that its finding agencies permit faith-based organizations applying for funding under the applicable program statues both to receive DOJ funds and to
continue considering religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids considering of religion in employment

decisions by grantees. For more information on this regulation, please see QCR website at www_ojp usdoj gov/ocr/etfbo htm.

24 FALSE CLAIMS ACT. The applicant must promptly refer to the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General any credible evidence that a

principal, employee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1)) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY
N MEN
ENFORCEMENT Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial S
Support for the Within-Described Project: 3/11/2013 - 1165

1. Tyvpe of Funds for e : e ’ -
; .| Victims Of Crime Act- Victims Assistance (Federal 16.575 VOCA )
which you are applying

2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln
Federal I.D: 721273159 Parish: Lincoln
Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Avenue
Address Line 2: Address Line 3: PO Box 1223
City: Ruston State: LA Zip: 71273-1223

3. Recipient Agencies |DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

4. Project Director N - Ms. Cathv A Title: Executive Director
i Agency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Ruston State: LA Zip: 71270-4404
Phone: 318-513-9373 Fax: Email: cayodart@bellsouth net
5. Financial Officer i s S Bt ;[;:lee[:c];::ooldceepa'
Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Ruston State: LA Zip: 71270-4404
Phone: 318-254-8230 Fax: Email: email?99@email com
6. Contact Title: Executive Director

MName: Mz Cathv Avo
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JAgency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Ruston State: LA Zip: 71270-4404
Phone: 318-513-9373 Fax: Email: cayodart@bellsouth.net
7. Brief Summary of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project Domestic Violence Program
Si;;g;fm&d e Th&. Rural Advocates will provide direct services to domestic violence victims and community awareness events in Grant Parish and Winn
Parish.
8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 21.048.00 FEDERAL 27.366.00 100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,312.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 2.499.00 PROJECT INCOME 0.00
EQUIPMENT 630.00 ol —
~ ” STATE MATCH 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 1.877.00 CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 IN-KIND MATCH 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 27.366.00 100%
TOTAL 27,366.00 10. Project Start Date: 11/1/2012  Project End Date: 10/31/2013

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all sighatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Lousiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS
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BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance 27.366.00 27,366.00
Team

Total: 27,366.00 27,366.00

Applicant Agency: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 21.048.00 21,048.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,312.00 1,312.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 2,499.00 2,499.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 630.00 630.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 1,877.00 1,877.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 27.366.00 27,366.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 27.366.00 27,366.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 27,366.00 27,366.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

YEAR |

PERSONNEL
COST

Position: Rural Advocate - Winn Parish
Name: Sara McDaniel
C tation: $12/hour (@ 25 hrsiweek @ 9 weeks @ 50% = §1.350; 4.050.00

o $12/hour @ 25 hrs/week @ 9 weeks @ 100% = $2,700 Bt i
Position: Rural Advocate - Grant Parish
Name: Debra Faircloth
C e 515/Mhour @ 25 hours/week @ 34 weeks @ 50% = 56.375; 13.125.00

e $15/hour @ 25 hoursiweek @ 18 weeks @ 100% = $6,750 s
Position: Volumnteers
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Name: Varies
Computation: 387.3 hours @ 510/hour 3.873.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 21,048.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Rural Advocate - Winn Parish
Name: Sara McDaniel
: Social Security - 54.050 @ .062 = 5251; Medicare - $4.050
Computation: @ 0145 = $58 309.00
Position: Rural Advocate - Grant Parish
Name: Debra Faircloth
. Social Security - $13.125 @ .062 = 5813: Medicare - $13.125
Computation: @ 0145 = 190 1.003.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1,312.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel: Project related activities for Rural Advocates
Location: DART's service area
Item: Local Travel
Computation: 4,900 miles @ $.051 = 52,499 (current state rate will be used) 2.499.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 2,499.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item: 4-drawer locking file cabinet
Item: 4-drawer locking file cabinet
Quantity: 1 250.00
Item: All in one printer, fax_ & copier
Item: All in one printer, fax, & copier
Quantity: 1 220.00
Item: shredder
Item: shredder
Quantity: 1 160.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 630.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST

Sunnlv Ttam-
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Computation: 523 /month (@ 11 months & 524/month @ 1 month 277.00

Supply Item: Donated Office - Grant Parish

Computation: 5100/month @ 12 months 1.200.00

Supply Item: Donated Office - Winn Parish

Computation: 5100/month @ 4 months 400.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 1.877.00

CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT

COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 27,366.00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount.)

B e Total Amount Paid with Federal|{Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
9 gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

| 11 |Personmel | 21048 17,175 3,873 21048 |
1.2 Employee Benefits 1,312 1,312 U 0 1,312
1.3 |Travel {including Training) 2,499 2,499 0 0 2,499
14 [Suppies 8 Operating [ 4 oy 217 0 1,600 1877
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Cxpenses

1.5 |Equipment 630 630 0 0 630

Total: = 27,366 21,893 0 5473 27,366

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|4.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

The Rural Advocate for Winn Parish is needed to provided domestic violence services to victims living in Winn Parish and the Rural Advocate for Grant

Parish is needed to provided domestic violence services to victims living in Grant Parish.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Salary is comparable to others in the field with similar education, experience, and job duties and reponsibilites.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Rural Advocate Winn Parish - Provide direct services to domestic violence victims such as legal advocacies, case management, counseling and referrals,
educates and trains the community on domestic violence issues, and coordinates meetings for community groups and agencies who work with domestic

violence victims.

Rural Advocate Grant Parish - Provide direct services to domestic violence victims such as legal advocacies, case management, counseling and referrals,
educates and trains the community on domestic violence issues, and coordinates meetings for community groups and agencies who work with domestic

violence victims.
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8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position ]

Rural Advocate for Winn Parish - Existing position; individual hired specifically for this position.
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Rural Advocate for Grant Parish - Existing position; individual hired specifically for this position.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

Yes

9.1. Is this a VOCA -funded proiect?
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Yes

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volunteers.

N/A

9.2. Are the volinteers used as in-kind match?
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9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA R.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes
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9.5. Briefly describe the duties and fiunctions of the vohmnteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

Volunteers will attend CCRT meetings to discuss domestic violence issues in their community - 100 hours
Volunteers will assist with domestic violence awareness activities in their community - 175 hours

Volunteers will assist with fundraising activities to help support the local office - 109.125 hours

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

Yes

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohnteers?

Yes

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X DART - Resumes & Job Description (VOCA).pdf Resumes & Job Descriptions

X Volunteer Job Description.pdf Volunteer Job Description
13. SECTIONS:

C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.

13. SECTIONS:
D. VOCA Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 50 of 53



SUBGRANT: 1165 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

|J.. 15 ravel €Xpenses Demg requesied

Yes

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

Yes

|2.1 . State who will travel and the nirnose for local travel
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The Rural Advocate for Winn Parish and the Rural Advocate for Grant Parish will be reimbursed for mileage for project related activities -

providing services for domestic violence victims, attending community meetings, and providing community awareness events.

3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and’or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel

INOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Is equipment requested for this project?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

4-drawer locking file cabinet is needed at the Grant Parish office to securely keep client files.

All in one printer, fax, & copier is needed at the Grant Parish office to provide services and to conduct regular business.
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I'he shredder is needed at the Grant Parish office to destroy contidential information.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

DART will obtain prices for these items from three local venders in our area and purchase the items from the vendor with the lowest cost.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

The equipment is directly related to this project and will only be used at the Grant Parish office by the Rural Advocate.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes

e i i TR = ‘s
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